Vil

p@®mpano City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division

1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C
ﬁ???pb Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060

December 8, 2014

ADDENDUM #1, BID E-07-15

Furnish and Install 48-Niche Columbarium
To Whom It May Concern,
Please review the following questions submitted by potential bidders, and answers from
the City.
Q1: Who will provide the foundation for the columbaria?
Response: The foundation is already in place.
Q2: What type, size and shape foundation is required, if any?
Response: The foundation was installed to code.

Q3: What will be the ground cover at the proposed site (i.e. grass, bare soil, concrete,
etc.)?

Response: The area has a 20 ft. road running around the site.

Q4: Will there be truck access directly adjacent to proposed site? If not, what is the
approximate distance to the site from the closest truck access (This determines size
and capacity of crane rental, if needed.)?

Response: It has truck access. Photos may be provided if necessary.

Addendum #1 is posted on the City’s website: http.//www.pompanobeachfl.gov.

Bidders must submit their bid with the revised information. Acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum in the area provided on Page 12 of the bid.

The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 31
Avenue, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), December 19, 2014.

The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time.

Sincerely,




Addendum #1, E-07-15

Jeff English

Purchasing Agent

ce: website
file



